AMI C Australian Meat Industry Council

28 November 2016

Vice President Watson
Fair Work Commission
11 Exhibition St

Melbourne, Vic. 3000

By email: amod@fwc.gov.au

Dear Vice President
Re: AM2015/1 - Family and Domestic Violence Leave

We write concerning the above matter and Directions of 21 November last. Please note
that:

1. The Australian Meat Industry Council (AMIC) will be attending the hearing 1,2
December in Melbourne;

2. Our closing submission will be approximately 15 to 30 minutes;
3. We intend to briefly address on:

- The amended application (scope and ramifications);

- The relevant provisions of the Act and state legislation;

- ACTU submissions in reply;

- The evidence (briefly), and

Yours sincerely
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Garry Johnston

(In-house counsel)
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